

KCP&L GREATER MISSOURI OPERATIONS COMPANY

P.S.C. MO. No. 1 ~~9th~~ Revised Sheet No. 104
Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 1 ~~8th~~ Revised Sheet No. 104
For Missouri Retail Service Area

Deleted: 8th

Deleted: 7th

UNDERUTILIZED INFRASTRUCTURE RIDER
Schedule UIR

UNDERUTILIZED AREAS:

1. Saint Joseph – The area west of 10th Street, north of Edmond Street, east of 2nd Street, and south of Robidoux Street.

Deleted: <#>Maryville – The area west of Market street, north of 4th Street, east of Fillmore Street, and south of 5th Street.¶

Issued: May 10, 2019 Effective: June 9, 2019
Issued by: Darrin R. Ives, Vice President 1200 Main, Kansas City, MO 64105

Deleted: November 6, 2018

Deleted: December 6, 2018